
accelya 

16th October, 2019 

The Executive Director, 
BSE Limited 
Corporate Relationship Department, 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001 

Scrip Code: 532268 

Dear Sir, 

SUB: INFORMATION UNDER CLAUSE 39(3) the SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 

REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

Pursuant to sub clause {3) of clause 39 of the SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015, we hereby submit the following information for loss of 

share certificate: 

Sl. 
Folio No Name of Shareholder(s) 

Share Cert. 
Distinctive Nos. 

No. No 

1 KLE004883 Sunil M Tukadiya 

Please take the above on record . 

Thanking you. 

Yours faithfully, 
For Accelya Solutions India Limited 

~ lli>-7 
Ninad Umranikar 
Company Secretary 

Membership No ACS 14201 

35355 9830201 9830250 

Accelya Solutions India Limited (formerly known as Accelya Kale Solutions Limited) CIN: L74140PN1986PLC041033 

Accelya Enclave, AG- 4 & AG- 5, Ground Floor, Sharada Arcade, Satara Rd., Pune 411 037 India 

T +91 20 6608 3777 F +91 20 2423 1639 E-mail: info@accelya.com 
Regd. Office: Accelya Enclave, 685/ 28 & 2C, 1" Floor, Sharada Arcade, Satara Road, Pune 411 037 (india) 
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No of 

Shares 

50 



snehal nigudkar 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Sir, 

Praveen Kumar A. < praveenoakula@karvyocom > 

Tuesday, October 15, 2019 10:07 AM 
snehal nigudkar 
'Ninad Umranikar'; SHYAM PRASAD BOORA; MOHD MOHSINUDDIN 
Loss of shares Intimation Received -To be Informed to Stock Exchanges -

KLE004883 

Please find below the details of the investor(s) seeking procedures I Receipt of Documents for issuance of duplicate 
share certificate(s). 

Please inform to the stock exchanges from your end and confirm to us. 

Folio & Share holdings details: 

Folio KLE004883 

Current 
50 

Holding 

Holder SUNIL M 
Name TUKADIYA 

Joint -
Name 1 

Joint -
Name 2 

Certificate 
Cert.Shares 

No. 

35355 50 

Regards 
Praveen Akula 

Dist From 

9830201 

Assistant Manager - Operations 

I<.ARVYIII'iil"i"' 
Karvy Fintech Private Limited 

Dist To 

9830250 

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 I Financial District 
Nanakramguda 1 Serilingampally Mandal 1 Hyderabad - 500032 1 India 
P: +91 40 67161583 
praveeno akula®karvy 0 com 1 www 0 karvyfintech 0 com 
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1 


